



# RACHELLE LOPEZ

Counselor, Special Programs &  
Services

## PROFILE

Rachele's passion for assisting community college students stems from her own experience with as an undergrad. She is committed to educating and supporting her students through their educational endeavors while they attend Coastline. She believes a counselor's support can make all the difference to student success.

## CONTACT

**PHONE:**  
714-241-6124

**WEBSITE:**  
Coastline.edu

**EMAIL:**  
rlopez@coastline.edu

## EXPERT TOPICS

Inmate Education  
International Students  
Students with Disabilities

## EDUCATION

---

**California State University, Long Beach, MS Counseling, Student Development in Higher Education Concentration**  
May 2010

**University of California, Irvine, B.A. Anthropology, B.A. Sociology**  
March 2003

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Coastline College

#### Counselor, Special Programs & Services, 2015-current

- Provide personal, academic and career counseling to students at Coastline College.
- Staff Assistant Senior, International Student Support Services, 2011-2-15
- Organize, assign, and coordinate a variety of work related to the operation of the International Education Program
- Staff Aide, Incarcerated Student Support Services, 2006-2012
- Liaison between California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation and Coastline College

### Faculty and Counseling Experience

- Fullerton College, 2015-2017
- Coastline College, 2010-2015